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Issue No, 1:

A distinetive timber pavilion with corrugated
iron clad gambrel roeof, bracketted eaves and
fretted fascias. An iron posted verandah
(earichmeat removed from posts including
lacework) protects a decorated section of
wail having exposed and stop chamfered
framework with decorative cross bracing,
lined internally with vertical boarding.

Good

Good. Access ramp intrusive, doors slightly
altered.

Previously used by the Collingwood Bowling
Club, this  building was re-opened on
27-8-1941 by Cr. Angus as the "Pioneers
Hall" for wuse as club rooms for elderly
people.,

The former  Bowling Club  building is
important at the State level as a
substantially intact and distinctive sporting
club pavilion, the decorative timber work
being of special note,

Recommended for inclusion on the National

Estate Register, Historic Buildings Register
and for planning scheme protection.
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